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In the chat, please 

share your name 

and government!
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Our History
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Our journey began in 2011. As the procurement research initiative of 

the Harvard Kennedy School’s Government Performance Lab, we set 

out to develop and test methods for improving government operations. 

We focused on procurement—often the thorniest, most complicated 

part of local government. Our experts have collaborated with more than 
200 local and state governments across the U.S., Canada, and Latin 

America to reimagine their procurement and contracting systems.

We launched Partners for Public Good to help state and local 

governments harness core operational functions like 

procurement, staffing, technology, and budgeting to drive public 
impact. 
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Partners for Public Good Supports Governments Through:
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Procurement 

Excellence

Network



How can you engage in this session?
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Please use the

“Raise Hand”

function on Zoom!

Look out for 

discussions and 

resources

in the Zoom chat! 

If able, please 

turn on your

Zoom camera!



1. Welcome & Context (5 minutes)

2. How RFPs Fall Short—And What We Can Do About 

It: Featuring Waldo Jaquith, U.S. Digital Response 

(20 minutes)

3. Real Government Examples (10 minutes)

4. Interactive Template Revamp (15 minutes)

5. Key Takeaways + What's Next (10 minutes)

Agenda



RFPs are a vendor’s first entry point into your government. A clear, well-

structured RFP sets the tone for a potential relationship and signals that 

your process is fair, transparent, and worth engaging in for vendors.

Yet many governments use outdated RFP templates. Long, repetitive, 

and inconsistent documents reflect years of layering on boilerplate content 

without editing or rethinking past content.

The result? Missed opportunities. Good vendors walk away. Competition 

shrinks. Staff get flooded with clarifying questions or low-quality responses.

The good news? This is fixable. A better RFP template isn’t just more 

straightforward; it’s more accessible, encourages competition, and increases 

the likelihood of finding the right vendor to deliver real results.
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Why Discuss RFP Templates, Why Now?



How RFPs Fall Short—
And What We Can Do About It
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Key Findings from USDR's Vendor Research

Waldo Jaquith

Government Delivery Manager

U.S. Digital Response (USDR)



Which of the following 

"pain points" are 

showing up in your 

jurisdiction's recent 

RFPs?

PEN Pulse Poll 

9
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Principles of Good RFP Design
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What makes a good RFP template? 

Front-Load the 
Essentials

Use a summary sheet 

or cover page to 

highlight key 

deadlines, eligibility 

criteria, and proposal 

requirements upfront.

Use Plain 
Language 

Standardize 
Structure

Use Tools for 
Added Support

Consistent headers, 

formatting, and 

section ordering help 

vendors navigate—

regardless of project 

type.

Avoid jargon and 

legalese; write like 

you're inviting 

someone to partner 

with you, not issuing 

a legal document.

Use checklists, 

response workbooks, 

and FAQ sections to 

guide vendors 

through what’s 

required for an actual 

proposal.



11

Where RFP Templates Can Go Wrong
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Here are some common pitfalls to avoid 

Important 
Information is 

Buried

Key deadlines, 

requirements, and 

overall RFP 

objectives are hard to 

find - often buried 

dozens of pages into 

the document.

Templates 
Become 

Convoluted

 Unwelcoming 
Tone

Inconsistencies 
Between 
Sections

Language sounds like 

a warning label, not 

an invitation to 

collaborate.

New clauses and 

requirements get 

tacked on over time 

without revisiting the 

whole structure.

Evaluation criteria 

don’t match the 

scope. Key proposal 

requirements are 

hidden. Conflicting 

instructions cause 

confusion.
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Why Modernizing RFP Templates is Difficult

12Source:

• Improving RFP templates isn’t just a formatting exercise—it requires 
coordination and buy-in.

It’s a Change Management Challenge

• Legal, finance, procurement, and user departments all need a say.

It Requires Cross-Team Coordination

• Older templates reflect overlapping rules and risk priorities.

Legacy Content Makes Simplification Hard

• Redesigning templates often takes time, trust, and dedicated staff.

It’s a Significant Project Management Lift



Real Government Examples



Case Example #1: Long Beach's RFP Template Overhaul

Case Study: 

Long Beach, CA

Challenge: Long Beach’s RFP template was 

disorganized and redundant, frustrating buyers and 

vendors and leading to inconsistent use across 

departments.

Innovation: The procurement team (with PPG support) 
led a full redesign with buyers, legal, and leadership to 

create a plain language template with a new structure, 

visual cover page, and vendor checklist. They used 

Microsoft Forms to gather feedback and refine drafts.

Key Outcomes: The new template reduced confusion, 
improved consistency across RFPs, and helped staff 

focus on strategic sourcing. The process became more 

accessible, repeatable, and vendor-friendly.
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Case Example #2: Nevada’s Statewide RFP Redesign

Case Study: 

State of Nevada

Challenge: The State of Nevada’s procurement 

templates were overly complex and inconsistent, often 

leading to confusion among vendors and misalignment 

in evaluations—especially around cost scoring.

Innovation: The state partnered with USDR to 

consolidate its RFP materials into a single access 
point, restructuring the submission checklist (for 

vendors) and evaluation scorecard (for reviewers) to 

match the new layout. The new approach emphasized 

plain language, clearer cost scoring, and more 

flexibility for evaluators.

Key Outcomes: The new approach reduced appeals 
and confusion, improved vendor participation, and 

earned praise from previously litigious vendors.
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Case Example #3: Portland’s User-Centered RFP Reform

Case Study: 

Portland, OR

Challenge: Portland’s RFP templates were long, 

inconsistent, and dense with legal jargon—making 

them hard to navigate, especially for new and small 

vendors.

Innovation: Using a user-centered approach, the city 
developed a unified, plain-language template with a 

front-page summary, vendor checklist, and separate 

drafting guides for staff. Clarity and usability were 

prioritized from the outset.

Key Outcomes: The new format streamlined internal 
processes, shortened timelines, and improved 

accessibility. Vendors preferred the simpler design, 

and buyers found it easier to complete and review.
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Start messy, then refine
“We didn’t need to build consensus. We just needed someone to lead.”

Long Beach kicked off its template redesign with a rough draft and invited 

feedback as they went, showing progress helped bring others on board.

Orient vendors, not just internal staff
“We created a cover page that gave folks a better idea of what the RFP was even about and made 

it more accessible for vendors.”

Portland added a plain-language cover page and checklist to improve clarity for 

new and small vendors, making RFPs feel less intimidating and easier to 

respond to.

Streamline without sacrificing rigor
“There were too many templates, and scoring wasn’t clear. We now give evaluators more 

discretion—and vendors understand it better.”

Nevada simplified its RFP structure and clarified cost scoring to reduce 

confusion for both evaluators and vendors, building trust while maintaining 

evaluation standards. 17

Behind the Redesign: Lessons from the Field



Interactive Template Revamp
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Interactive Activity – RFP Template Revamp

Strategic

Instructions: 

You’ll be reviewing the first two pages 

of a fictional RFP for an organic waste 

diversion program. It’s not great—by 

design! Your task is to diagnose what’s 

working and what’s not.

Step 1: Skim the mock RFP excerpt

Step 2: Jot down at least two good and 

two bad practices

Step 3: Be ready to raise your hand to 

share or drop your insights in the chat

Reflection Time 

(5 minutes)

After the breakouts, we'll invite 1–2 folks to share out 

live, and will collect additional takeaways from the chat:

    1) One good or bad practice you spotted

    2) A general takeaway about what makes an RFP  

__/_more effective

Your Goal: Spot real-world challenges and 

opportunities in RFP design by analyzing:

• Where essential info is surfaced (or buried)

• How accessible and welcoming the tone is

• Whether the scope invites innovation or 

restricts it
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RFP Excerpts: Spot the Good and Bad

20

=

Page 2Page 1
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Report Back

Here are a few questions to guide your share-out:

1. What did you like/not like about this RFP? What’s one specific 
edit you would make to improve the RFP?

2. What principle or takeaway guided your change in how to 

make the RFP more effective?

Feel free to focus on one part 

of the RFP—every edit helps!

Let’s hear from a few people!
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RFP Excerpts: Spot the Good and Bad
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RFP Excerpts: Spot the Good and Bad
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RFP Excerpts: Spot the Good and Bad

24

=

Page 2Page 1

Keep Going — More Issues Ahead!

Two pages in, you’ll still find:

No Table of Contents to guide 

navigation

Missing Evaluation Criteria & 

Award Info: vendors are left 

guessing what matters
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Debrief and Close-Out

Here are a few questions to guide your share-out:

1. Did anything surprise your group during the exercise?

2. How might this activity shape the way you write or review 

RFPs in the future?

Every RFP tells a story—make 

yours easier to follow.

 Start with one edit that brings 

clarity, and build from there.

Let’s hear from a few more people!



Key Takeaways + What’s Next



Crafting Smarter RFP Templates

Remember! Even small improvements can have a big impact. 

Start with one change—like adding a summary page or checklist—

and build from there.

DON’T:

• Front-load key info: Make deadlines, eligibility 

criteria, and submission steps easy to find.

• Use plain language: Replace jargon with clear, 

conversational content and instructions.

• Standardize structure: Create consistent 

headers, section order, and formatting across 

RFPs.

• Support vendors: Include a checklist and/or 

response workbook to reduce confusion.

• Iterate and test: Use feedback loops and pilot 

drafts with internal teams and vendors.

• Bury critical info: Don’t hide key deadlines 

or requirements on page 12.

• Over-prescribe proposal responses: Avoid 

dictating methods—focus on outcomes.

• Copy-paste blindly: Legacy clauses may 

conflict or no longer serve your goals.

• Misalign across platforms: Don’t let your 

PDF and eProcurement system conflict—

make sure key info is consistent in both.

• Delay action waiting for perfect: You can 

start small—refine as you go.

DO:



If You’re Redesigning Tomorrow…

Start small. Focus on quick wins that build momentum:

Clarify your purpose and scope: Decide whether you’re improving one RFP or 

updating the full template—and what’s in or out of bounds.

Build the right team early: Include legal, procurement, and user department 

voices to ensure changes are practical and adopted.

Appoint a lead to guide the process: Designate someone to own the redesign 

and keep things moving across review rounds.

Socialize changes with stakeholders: Pilot drafts and gather feedback from 
both internal teams and vendors to reduce resistance.

Track impact to sustain momentum: Capture quick wins—like fewer clarifying 

questions or faster reviews—and share results.



Looking for Inspiration?
Check out examples from our resource library! 

And don't forget to join PEN if you haven't already!



We want to hear from you! 

Please share feedback 

about today’s session! 

ZOOM POLL

FEEDBACK IS ANONYMOUS!
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Join us for our next PEN event!

Transparency in Action: 
Implementing Vendor Performance Evaluations

Is your government exploring ways to measure vendor 
performance across all contracted services?

Join the Procurement Excellence Network for a 
discussion on implementing effective vendor 

performance evaluation systems—often referred 
to as "vendor scorecards”—to incentivize high-

quality service delivery and inform future 
contracting decisions.

June 25, 2025 2:30-3:30 pm ET

Register Now!



Thank You & Stay In Touch

We’re so glad you joined us for Beyond the Boilerplate!

We’d love your feedback – please fill out the satisfaction 

survey (link now in the chat!).

Want input on your RFP? Schedule a coaching call! We’re 

happy to provide informal feedback or share lessons learned 

from other projects.

Stick around! We’ll keep the Zoom room open for 15 minutes 

of optional networking and Q&A.



Optional Networking &
Q&A
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